Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Cynthia,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:38 PM

Cynthia Ang

SUR; Thio Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:38 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong

<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,

The accident date should be 19/07/2019.

Sorry for any inconvenience caused.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
WwWWw.income.com.sg
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At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@I|kkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:35 PM
To: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong

<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,

IN3os



Kindly confirmed the accident date of SLG 586Y (Your Ref: MT/1054330-002) is 19/07/2019 or 20/07/2019.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 July, 2019 4:14 PM
To: 'Cynthia Ang' <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cynthia Ang [mailto:Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 4:05 PM
To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Hi LKK,
Kindly refer below.
Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
WWWw.income.com.sg
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PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 4:59 PM

To: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that SKP 40U (AUBURN AUTO) arrange to survey on 25/07/2019.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cynthia Ang
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM

To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,
Resend with following details.
Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
WWW.income.com.sg

(‘ "‘1C()rrEI At Income, we are ‘In with You" on Performance, Growth,

made differant Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
; as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
. T+
m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Cynthia Ang
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 9:47 AM

in

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang

with
you



<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop | Survey Additional
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address Contact Time Ol Veh DOA Remarks
176 SING MING
DRIVE #04-18 SIN
Eric MT/1054041- AUBURN AUTO MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang 002 SKP40U PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG / SJX5746D | 18/07/2019
205 BRADDELL
COMFORTDELGRO | ROAD EAST WING
Helena | MT/1054892- ENGINEERING PTE | 3RD FLR ANDREW /
2 | Tan 001 SLD8749H | LTD SINGAPORE 579701 | 63837656 SDQ6966L | 21/07/2019
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona MT/1054783- PERFORMANCE CENTRE carmen / 10:00-
3 | Shen 001 SLK1780A | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | 87990066 | 12:00 | GBD9099L | 12/07/2019
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey MT/1053378- PERFORMANCE CENTRE CARM / 10:30-
4 | Huey 002 SLG3325P | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | 87990066 | 12:30 | SMC4602S | 13/07/2019
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION SERENE
Fiona MT/1054563- PERFORMANCE CENTRE CHEE /
5 Shen 002 SLQ2069H | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | 87990066 SLK9926U | 22/07/2019
160 SIN MING
LAl HUAT MENG DRIVE #04-01 SIN DEBORAH
Jeff MT/1051997- KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY LAl /
6 | Lin 002 SKF8917R | LTD SINGAPORE 575722 | 64538110 SJS5571S | 05/07/2019
DANIEL
160 SIN MING TAN/CADY
Helena | mMT/1054532- LEONG AUTO PTE | DRIVE #02-13 SIN LEE / 9692
7 | Tan 002 SME7036X | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113 GW3781E | 23/07/2019
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 19 LORONG 8 TOA DANIEL A
Huey MT/1052391- ENTERPRISES PTE | PAYOH SINGAPORE | JUDE/ 10:00-
8 | Huey 002 SMC660A | LTD 319255 86113195 | 12:00 | SLT8341R | 07/07/2019
176 SIN MING
DRIVE #01-17 SIN MS YIWEN
Jared MT/1054437- SKS AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE /
9 | Liu 002 SMH6433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
176 SIN MING
Eric MT/1054600- THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN STEVEN /
10 | Tang 002 SMC7382G | HUAT PTE LTD MING AUTOCARE 82636295 FBE9525T | 17/07/2019
160 SIN MING
VIN'S DRIVE #08-09 SIN RAYMOND
Jeff MT/1054330- AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TEO/
11 | Lin 002 SLG586Y GROUP SINGAPORE 575722 | 64532121 SLQ6072X | 20/07/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards




Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
Www.income.com.sg

(‘ Il‘]C()rrEI At Income, we are ‘In with You" on Performance, Growth, th
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com
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